

CONTACT ME

- +880814-563166
- monahar48@gmail.com
- www.monahar.com
- Bangladesh, Rangpur, Gaibandha Sadar, Gaibandha-5700, David Cong. para.

EDUCATION

National University Dinajpur Board

Islamic History and Culture 2023 - 2024

Higher Secondary School Certificate Dinajpur Board

Humanities 2020 - 2022

Secondary School Certificate Dinajpur Board

Science 2015 - 2020

SKILLS

- Digital marketer
- YouTube SEO
- YouTube Promotion
- Video Editing
- Spotify Music Promotion
- And All type of Music Promotion

HOBBIES

- · Listening Music
- Market Research

MD MONAHAR BADSHA

About Me

Hello! I am Monahar. I am an experienced Digital Marketer with over 4+ years of experience in the advertising industry. I mainly work on Social Media Marketin, (Facebook, instagram, Tiktok) YouTube Video SEO, YouTube Promotion, all types of Music Promotion, and Graphics Design.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Designation: Trainer

Gaibandha IT Solution Training Center

Marketing Manager

I worked as a Trainer in Gaibandha IT Solution and Training Center. I specially work there for Graphics Design and Marketing Management.

2018-2020

Designation: Marketing Manager 2020-2022

Marketing and Sells Team Leader

I worked as a team leader in Amazon sells and marketing Group online. I increase products sells and business growth.

Designation: Marketing Manager 2022-2024 til

Advanace Telecomunication Technology

I working as a Marketing Manager in Gaibandha Advance Telecomunication Technology. I specially work there for Manage Marketin Sells etc.

Reference:

Md Miraz Hossain Owner of TOP ONE IT CENTER, GAIBANDHA. What'sapp/Phone: +8801774326976 https://maps.app.goo.gl/WXKcUapJzL8fCmAX9